

UNIVERSITY OF NEVADA, RENO MULTICULTURAL GREEK COUNCIL Bylaws

- C. Officers shall be elected by majority vote. There will be a runoff election (which will include the Executive Board) between the top two candidates if no candidate receives a majority vote.
- D. Elections shall be conducted by secret ballot, collected and counted by the Multicultural Greek Council advisor.
- E. Installation of the new executive officers shall be two academic weeks from the date of the election
- F. If more than two members from one organization are elected, then their respective organization must decide which two members shall keep their seats. The other member shall resign from their seat and shall not be sworn in.

- iii. Organize Multicultural Greek Council files and historical documentation, such as university documentation and records of the events and activities of the Multicultural Greek Council outside the meetings.
- iv. To keep an up-to-date file which includes the minutes of Multicultural Greek Council meetings and copies of all contracts made by Multicultural Greek Council and an up-to-date roll of all members of Multicultural Greek Council.
- v. Shall supervise the budget and keep an up-to-date record to report at meeting when necessary.
- vi. Prepare invoices, collect dues and/or fines, and pay bill on behalf of Multicultural Greek Council.
- vii. To present a proposed yearly budget by the first meeting of the spring semester which shall be approved by a majority vote of the council.
- viii. Coordinate a minimum of one major fundraising event per semester.
- d. Director of Activities
 - i. Shall plan, coordinate, and execute all social and educational activities.
 - ii. Help plan community wide events with the Interfraternity council.
 - iii. Meet with Interfraternity Council counterparts as necessary.
 - iv. Organize Step Show with the assistance of the President and the Vice President.
- e. Director of Recruitment and Marketing
 - i. Shall plan, coordinate, and execute all Multicultural Greek Council recruitment activities.
 - ii. To compile and publish a master recruitment events calendar, Multicultural Greek Council Recruitment publications.
 - iii. Maintain a complete and up-to-date Public Relations file, which will include all media correspondence and a list of publicity co

ARTICLE 4. RECRUITMENT

Section 1. Recruitment Procedure

- A. The official recruitment period for the Multicultural Greek Council will start directly after the all Fraternity and Sorority Life recruitment period is over.
- B. No organization shall table or hold recruitment events during the all Fraternity and Sorority Life recruitment period.
- C. All members, active and inactive, will disaffiliate from their chapters during the all Fraternity and Sorority Life recruitment period.
- D. All Multicultural Greek Council organizations tentative recruitment calendars with events for the

inter/national organization and reasoning behind the desire to establish a new organization.

- c. Provide the following materials to the Expansion Committee Chair for dispersal to the Expansion Committee, for review and a possible invitation to make a presentation.
 - i. The Expansion Committee reserves the right to not schedule a group for expansion if all aspects of request material are not provided.
 - ii. In addition, the Expansion Committee reserves the right to waive any of the following aspects of the documentation for any reason.
 - iii. Unless otherwise noted, all of the following must be included in the expansion presentation.

- a. 75% of the current, active interest group members shall be in attendance for the presentation
 - i. Failure to have 75% of current, active membership present will result in forfeit of presentation.
- b. A representative from the inter/national organization either through video/phone conference or physically represented (regional/national board member, volunteer responsible for expansion).
- K. If a group is returning to campus or from a disciplinary action, describe the following:
 - a. Reasons why the chapter left campus, and when
 - b. How the group plans to avoid aforementioned from occurring in the future
 - c. How the group has attained a zero (\$0) balance with the MGC treasury
 - d. How the group has cleared up any circumstances still left incomplete from when previously on campus.

Section 2. Installation

- A. After the application and presentation has been completed, a two-thirds (2/3) majority vote of the active Multicultural Greek Council is required for entry into the Multicultural Greek Council under interest group/colony status.
- B. The interest group/colony is bound by the Multicultural Greek Council constitution and by-

- A. Purpose: The Expansion Committee shall deal with all matters pertaining to the expansion of the Multicultural Greek Council (MGC) community. All action in the areas of expansion must be approved and sanctioned by this committee.
- B. Membership:
 - a. The Expansion Committee is a joint Multicultural Greek Council (MGC) committee. It shall consist of, but not be limited to, the following individuals: MGC President, the chapter presidents from each of the MGC chapters on campus, and the Greek Life Coordinator from the Office of Student Activities.
 - b. Member organizations that have served at least one (1) full semester of their associated member status are eligible to serve on the expansion committee.
- C. Duties:
 - a. To regularly examine the climate of the MGC community, to determine whether or not expansion is advised and/or appropriate.
 - b. To regularly report, all committee activities to the MGC governing body.
 - c. To review the Expansion and Colonization Guidelines at the beginning of each semester

- F. The MGC Judicial Board shall be superseded by the formation of an All-Fraternity and Sorority, or University, Judicial body.
- G. Organizations found in misconduct, as per the Relationship Agreement, shall be placed on probationary status until a Judicial Board may be formed and verdict may be passed.
 - a. Organizations under this provision are subject, but not limited to, removal from the council, revocation of voting rights, and/or fines.
- H. Organizations who fail to sign the Relationship Agreement are subject, but not limited to, removal from the council, revocation of voting rights, and/or fines.

ARTICLE 8. COMMITTEES

Section 1.

A. The Chairperson of each committee shall appoint, with the approval of the President, the members of his/her respective committee.

Section 2.

A. The Executive Board may remove any committee chairperson or committee member, as deemed necessary who are not satisfactorily doing the duties for which they have been appointed.

Section 3.

A. The Chairperson of each